Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Tuesday, June 15, 2021
at
6:00 pm

light of meeting restrictions due to the coronavirus,
this meeting will take place via- zoom video conference

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/95375821127?pwd=UytZVmFDRjdwWUhDU1hZOHRhWXIvZz09

Meeting ID: 953 7582 1127
Passcode: 642950 ‘
Conference call#: +1 646 558 8656 Codes: 95375821127# *642950#

AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act
of 1975, has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 29,
2020 and a copy of the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on December 31, 2020.
Said notice has been posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing
authority properties in the main lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the
Township of Edison, clerk and posted in the Municipal Building.

Also, due to meeting restrictions surrounding the Coronavirus, the Edison Housing Authority
Board Meeting will conduct meetings via-zoom video conference until further notice. The
meeting is open to the public. Said notice included the zoom video conference password, code
and conference number. Notice was also submitted to the Township of Edison, and has been
posted onto the Edison Housing Authority website.

4. Roll Call
5. Approval of May 18, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Resolutions:
1-6-2021 Resolution to approve
vouchers for payment of invoices
in the amount of $93,106.01 for
the month of June.

2-6-2021 Resolution to adopt the Edison Housing
Authority Fiscal Year 2021-2021 budget.



Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Tuesday, June 15, 2021

at

6:00 pm

3-6-2021 Resolution by the Commissioners of the

7. Old Business:
a.) Financial Summary

8. New Business: a.) Executive Director Report
9. Public Portion

10. Adjournment

Edison Housing Authority to approve the
purchase of a Tenant Website Portal
provided by PHAWeb that will allow Edison
Housing Authority residents to pay rent
online with credit cards, debit cards, and e
-checks.



EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
May 18, 2021
6:00 PM
MINUTES

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority was held via-
conference call due to meeting restriction surrounding the coronavirus. The meeting was called to
order at 6:03 pm.

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975,
has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 29, 2020 and a copy of
the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on December 31, 2020. Said notice has been
posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing authority properties in the main
lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the Township of Edison Clerk and posted in the
Municipal Building.

Also, due to meeting restrictions surrounding the coronavirus, the Edison Housing Authority Board
Meeting will conduct meetings via-zoom, video conference until further notice. The meeting is open to
the public. Said notice included the zoom video conference password, code and conference number.
Notice was also submitted to the Township of Edison and has been posted onto Edison Housing
Authority Website.

Roll call.

In attendance: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez, Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick, Commissioner Toni Johnson,
Commissioner Dale Jones, Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr., Commissioner Lennox H. Small, Executive
Director Deborah Hurley, Terrence Corriston, Attorney, Councilwoman Joyce Ship-Freeman, and Ralph
Polcari, Accountant, Polcari and Polcari.

Absent: Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Motion to approve the minutes of April 20, 2021, Board Meeting

Motion: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones

Discussions: No discussion or amendments were made to the minutes.

. Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X



Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez requested a motion to go out of order and have Accountant, Ralph Polcari
present the Edison Housing Authority budget for FY 2021-2022.

Motion: Commissioner Barry Telesnick
Second: Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X

Ralph Polcari, Accountant presented the fiscal year 2021-2022 budget for the Edison Housing Authority
with input and direction provided by the Executive Director. Overall, the housing authority has a strong
budget. Due to Covid-19, you will see that conservative changes were made. Highlights include:
Revenue increased compared to last year; Salary wages were included in the budget; Protective services
were included for the private security company; RAD consultant, and the mentoring program were
included. Collection losses were reflected in the budget, which happens every year because tenants end
up not paying. Highlights for the Capital Fund compared to previous years increased because of the
CDBG program awarded funds for the basketball court; the need to purchase a truck for snow removal;
and physical needs assessment for the RAD program. The Executive Director, Deborah Hurley mentioned
she consulted with the RAD consultant to discuss anticipated expenses for the RAD conversion, as a
result, the needs assessment has been included,

Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez asked if there were any questions. Commissioner Dale Jones mentioned
that Commissioner Toni Johnson was missing on page 4, and commented on the increase in
administration salaries. Ralph Polcari, accountant mentioned that since last year’s budget, there is a new
position for the Executive Director’s Administrative Assistant which reflects the budget increase of 33%
for 2021 - 2022.

Resolution 1-5-2021 to approve vouchers for payment of invoices in the amount of $109,756.18 for
the month of May.

Motion: Commissioner Dale Jones
Second: Commissioner Lennox H. Small

Discussion: There was no discussion.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X



Commissioner Dale Jones X

Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X

Resolution 2-5-2021 to approve the Edison Housing Authority Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget.

Motion: Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.
Second: Commissioner Barry Telesnick

Discussion: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez asked if there were any questions. There was no further
discussion.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X

Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.
Commissioner Lennox H. Small

x =

Resolution 3-5-2021 for Commissioners of Edison Housing Authority to approve the purchase of a
Tenant Website Portal provided by PHAWeb that will allow Edison Housing Authority residents to pay
rent online with credit cards, debit cards, and e-Checks.

Motion: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Second: Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.

Deborah Hurley, Executive Director presented an overview of the feature offered by PHA WEB, which
would allow for families to pay their rent online. The cost includes set-up, annual fee, and training. The
portal will be placed on our website and families will be notified of the new feature. Commissioner Dale
Jones posed the following questions: How much is the annual fee? Will tenant incur a fee using the
feature? and is there an mobile app feature? Executive Director, Deborah Hurley mentioned that she
would be able to provide a more detailed breakdown at the next meeting, as well as look into the
mobile app feature.

This resolution was tabled for the next meeting in order to compile information requested by
commissioners.

Motion to table Resolution 3-5-2021
Motion: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones



Old Business:

a.) Financial Summary: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez presented an overview. There was no further
discussion.

Public Portion: 6:40 pm
Motion: Commissioner Barry Telesnick
Second: Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.

Councilwoman Joyce Ship-Freeman brought attention to an energy savings plan that will be promoted in
August and explained that it would be in the benefit seniors and families financially long-term if they
continue to stay with PSEG’s program. Also, on Sunday, May 22, 2021, there will be a Unity Rally from 2
pm -4 pm and please remember those who served their country, as Memorial Day is approaching.

Motion to close the public portion: __6:41 pm
Motion: Commissioner Lennox H. Small
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones

Executive Director, Deborah Hurley mentioned to the Chairman that a report from the Exec. Director
needed to be presented.

Executive Director Report:

V' J&J Vaccination will be administered in conjunction with the food panty this month.

" The second round of the Moderna shot would be administered at Robert E. Holmes Gardens—
more than 25 people showed up

v" Stem Mentoring program — going strong and coming to an end.

v" Commissioners who are designated to sign checks were asked to respond to email
correspondences that require them to review and approve bills, as their responses need to be
documented, especially since their signatures are on the checks being processed.

Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez initiated a discussion surrounding the comfort level of resuming in-person
board meetings. Several commissioners voiced their opinions, as Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick is ready
to meet in person and Commissioner Dale Jones recommended the board host one more video-
conference meeting. Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez, also suggested the idea of administering the meeting
partially in person and via-zoom. Deborah Hurley, Executive Director remined everyone that the Housing
Authority may not be equipped to conduct a public meeting via-video conference. It was decided that
the Executive Director would do research and board members would be notified about the decision.

Motion: to adjourn by Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick
Second by: Commissioner Toni Johnson

Adjourned Unanimously at 7:03 pm

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report

Filter Criteria Includes: 1

AB Universal MéSsaihg (
Pay Pay Type

Period

1 6/15/2021, 3) Program: Public Housing

Pay Date Description
Num
05/19/2021 3135 CHK 7380032720 answering service- 05/21  answering service-
21a holiday charges, good holiday charges, good fr
06/07/2021 3138 CHK 7380052220 answering service- 06/21  answering service-may
21 may 2021 2021
Totals For Vendor: AB Universal Messaging
Aflac 1932 Wynntoh Road Columbus GA 31999-0797
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/10/2021 3163 CHK 016709 insurance premium-m 06/21 insurance premium-may

Totals For Vendor: Aflac
American Shredder, Inc.

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/10/2021 3164 CHK 18403 6/9/21 shredding servi 06/21

Totals For Vendor: American Shredder, Inc.

Barry Telesnick g 142 Ethel Road Edison NJ. 08817 ;
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/10/2021 3165 CHK 51821 zoom board meeting 5 06/21

Totals For Vendor: Barry Telesnick

Black Belt Securi‘ty &

B0.Evergreen Place Unit: 510 East Orange 'NJ
Investigations, LLC . : i .

Inv Num Invoice Description Period

Pay Date Pay Pay Type

Num
06/07/2021 3139 CHK 665 security guard service 06/21
06/10/2021 3166 CHK 681 reh security services - 06/21

Totals For Vendor: Black Belt Security & Investigations, LLC

Breslin and Breslin, P.A, 41 Main Street Hackensack NJ 07601-7087

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/10/2021 3167 CHK 0521 legal services may 20 06/21

Totals For Vendor: Breslin and Breslin, P.A.
Carlos N Sanchez. -3 McEvoy Road Edison.NJ 08837

Pay Type Period

Pay Date Pay Inv Num Invoice Description
Num
06/10/2021 3168 CHK 51821 zoom board meeting  06/21

Totals For Vendor: Carlos N Sanchez
Cilla Manzo PR Marketing:

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num

06/07/2021 3140 CHK ED-May- website maintenance- 06/21

2021 may 2021
Totals For Vendor: Cilla Manzo PR Marketing
cIT ‘ 21146 Network Place Chicago IL 60673-1211

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num

06/07/2021 3141 CHK 37794526 telephone system leas 06/21

Totals For Vendor: CIT

170 Oberlin Avenue North Unit: Suite 20 Lékewood NJd 08701

Description

6/9/21 shredding servic

Description
zoom board meeting 5/
0701 8

Description

security guard services-
reh security services - 2

Description

legal services - may 20

Description

zoom board meeting 5/

3400 Avenue of the Arts G221 Costa Mesa CA 92626

Description

website maintenance-
may 2021

Description

telephone system lease

Yes.
Amount
$20.00

$106.24

‘No
Amount

$180.32

No: :
Amount

$55.00

“No
Amount

$25.00
No
Amount

$13,295.10
$8,901.06

No -t
Amount

$2,350.00

No
Amount

$25.00

No ;
Amount

$150.00
No
Amount

$258.78

Void‘ Doc Total
$20.00
$106.24

$126.24

Void Doc Total

$180.32
$180.32

Void Doc Total

$55.00
$55.00

Void Doc Total

$25.00
$25.00

Void Doc Total

$13,295.10
$8,901.06
$22,196.16

Void Doc Total

$2,350.00
$2,350.00

Void Doc Total

$25.00
$25.00

Void Doc Total

$150.00

$150.00

Void Doc Total

$258.78
$258.78

www.pha-web.com Page 10f 7

© 2021 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

6/10/2021 12:58:42 PM
Printed by: Jocelyn Silva




Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Type: Payment Histor : Public Housing

OfbettExterminatrng, Inc. . 284 Sheffield Street Unit: Suite 2 Mountainside NJ- 07092 L ;
Pay Date Pay Pay Type inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total

Num
06/07/2021 3142 CHK 0516218 jeg - ant treatment 5/1 06/21 jeg - ant treatment 5/10/ $142.50 $142.50
Totals For Vendor: Corbett Exterminating, Inc. $142.50
Dale Jones PR 52 Portland Street Edison N.J 08820 k ' o ‘No k i k
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/10/2021 3169 CHK 51821 zoom board meeting 5 06/21  zoom board meeting 5/ $25.00 $25.00
Totals For Vendor: Dale Jones $25.00
DCB Enterprise e - 4935 Wagner Dr Bethlehem PA. 18020 . : oo Noo k : :
Pay Date I.‘\Dlay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
um
06/10/2021 3170 CHK 4939 apt 3C slopingramp ~ 06/21 apt 3C sloping ramp $7.457.00 $7,457.00
Totals For Vendor: DCB Enterprise LLC $7,457.00
Deborah Hurley : 1434 Maplewood Terrace Plainfield NJ 07060 = : “:No ‘ :
Pay Date Zay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Descripﬁon Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
um
06/07/2021 3143 CHK 51921 reimb staff lunch - me 06/21 reimb staff lunch - meeti $63.40 $63.40
06/10/2021 3171 CHK 6921 reimb for purchase of f 06/21 reimb for purchase of fl $87.10 $87.10
Totals For Vendor: Deborah Hurley $150.50
D'Onofrio & Son e 433 Hillsid"‘3 Avenue Hillside NJ 07205 . Ng ‘
Landscaping . : ) : ‘ A o g :
Pay Date ll\DIay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
um
06/10/2021 3172 CHK 30624 reh & jeg lawn mainte  06/21 reh & jeg lawn maintena $3,062.50 $3,062.50
Totals For Vendor: D'Onofrio & Son Landscaping $3,062.50
Edison Plumbing | 94Woodbury Road Edison NJ 08820 ‘ ‘
Pay Date /i\’lay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
um
06/07/2021 3144 CHK 41721 bldg 1 - cleaned sewe 06/21 bldg 1 - cleaned sewer | $310.00
42421 bldg 12 cleaned sewer 06/21 bldg 12 cleaned sewer li $320.00
41221 17G replaced bathtub  06/21  17G replaced bathtub tu $350.00
41521 apt cd replaced tubw  06/21  apt c4 replaced tub was $290.00 $1,270.00
06/10/2021 3173 CHK 5521 bldg 1 cleaned sewer | 06/21 bidg 1 cleaned sewer lin $360.00
52021 apt OF replaced broke 06/21 apt SF replaced broken $550.00
51521 bldg A & C cleanedm 06/21 bidg A & C cleaned mai $360.00 $1,270.00
Totals For Vendor: Edison Plumbing $2,540.00
Elizabethtown Gas ‘ . POBox6031BellmawrNJ 08099 g o
Pay Date Zay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
um
06/07/2021 3145 CHK 4458334671- reh gas 4/20/21- 06/21 reh gas 4/20/21-5/18/21 $96.76
51821 5/18/21
3822309254- reh gas 4/20/21- 06/21 reh gas 4/20/21-5/18/21 $826.38
51821 5/18/21
0577138900- reh gas 4/20/21- 06/21 reh gas 4/20/21-5/18/21 $10.00 $933.14
51821 5/18/21
Totals For Vendor: Elizabethtown Gas $933.14
Enes Service Center LLC ¢ " 247 Central Avenue Metuchen NJ 08840 e i No ; ‘ o
Pay Date Zay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
um
06/10/2021 3174 CHK 0521 auto fuel - may 2021 06/21 auto fuel - may 2021 $190.00 $190.00
Totals For Vendor: Enes Service Center LLC m
www.pha-web.com Page 20{ 7 6/10/2021 12:58:42 PM

© 2021 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS) Printed by: Jocelyn Sifva




Edison Housing Authority

Filter Criteria Includes: 1 From: 5/19/2021 Thru:

Ferraro's Pizzeria 1067 inman Avenue Edison NJ 08820~

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/10/2021 3175 CHK 35921 pizza for mentoring pr  06/21

Totals For Vendor: Ferraro's Pizzeria

Gannet New Jersey PO Box 677599 Dallas TX 75267-7599

Newspapers
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/07/2021 3146 CHK 3877657 publication 4/2/21 06/21

Totals For Vendor: Gannet New Jersey Newspapers
Gurney Electric LLC 93 Spruce Street Port Reading NJ 07064

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/07/2021 3147 CHK 15825 bidg E breezeway LE  06/21

Totals For Vendor: Gurney Electric LLC
Home Depot Credit e : :

Services . : : ;
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num

05/19/2021 3136 CHK 3021820A maintenance supplies 05/21
8782542A acrylic shield-short py  05/21

06/07/2021 3148 CHK 8321787 reh maintenance supp 06/21
2021324 maintenance supplies 06/21
1021538 plants & supplies forj 06/21
9973899 jeg maintenance suppl 06/21

Totals For Vendor: Home Depot Credit Services

InterGlobe : ;
Communications, ‘Inc.

Pay Type

Pay Date Pay Inv Num Invoice Description Period k
Num
06/10/2021 3176 CHK 211515721 telephone service - m  06/21

Totals For Vendor: InterGlobe Communications, Inc.

Vendor Payment History Report

Housi

Description

pizza for mentoring pro

Description

publication 4/2/21

Description

bldg E breezeway LED |

Dept 32 - 2631888992 PO Box 78047 Phoenix AZ 85062-8047

Description

maintenance supplies
acrylic shield-short pymt
reh maintenance suppli
maintenance supplies
plants & supplies for jeg
jeg maintenance suppli

101 Tyrellan Avenue Staten island NY. 10309«2651

Description

telephone service - may

Jocelyn Silva 1132 Raritan Avenue Highland Park NJ 08904 ;
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/07/2021 3149 CHK 2021 2021 prescription eye  06/21 2021 prescription eyegl
Totals For Vendor: Jocelyn Silva
KYQCERA Document : - 225 Sand Road Unit; Suite 100 Fairfield NJ-07004
Solutions New York Metro, ; : SobEn it i
Inc : } :
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description

Num
06/07/2021 3150 CHK 56K1582634 copier network connec 06/21
Totals For Vendor: KYOCERA Document Solutions New York Metro, Inc

Lenriox H Small" 206 West Shirley Ave Edison NJ 08820

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/10/2021 3177 CHK 51821 zoom board meeting 5 06/21

Totals For Vendor: Lennox H Smal)

Louis A Mangioné, JroEsq. o 7.2 Cedar. Place Gladstone NJ 07934

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/10/2021 3178 CHK 62021 zoom board meeting 6 06/21

Totals For Vendor: Louis A Mangione, Jr. Esq.

copier network connecti

Description

zoom board meeting 5/

Description

zoom board meeting 6/

Amount

$528.00

'No

Amount

$68.54

2'No

Amount

$371.50
No
Amount

$95.10
$69.99
$324.38
$104.21
$298.49
$143.45

No
Amount

$703.60

‘No

Amount

$250.00

: _ No

Amount

$395.00

No
Amount

$25.00

No
Amount

$25.00

Void Doc Total

$528.00
$528.00

Void Doc Total

$68.54
$68.54

Void Doc Total

$371.50
$371.50

Void Doc Total

$165.09

$870.53
$1,035.62

Void Doc Total

$703.60
$703.60

Void Doc Total

$250.00
$250.00

Void Doc Total

$395.00
$395.00

Void Doc Total

$25.00
$25.00

Void Doc Total

$25.00
$25.00

www.pha-web.com Page 3of 7

© 2021 Management Computer Services, Inc, (MCS)

6/10/2021 12:58:42 PM
Printed by: Jocelyn Silva




Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) T

5/2021, 3) Program: Public Housing

eg r LLC Punchline Publicity. 1668 Springfield Ave Nekarovidence‘ NJ 107974

Amount

Void

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Doc Total
Num
06/07/2021 3151 CHK 51721 EHA J&J vaccine clini 06/21  EHA J&J vaccine clinic $55.00 $55.00
Totals For Vendor: Meg Fry LLC $55.00
Middlesex Water Company PO Box 826538 Philadelphia PA* 19182-6538 No
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/07/2021 3152 CHK 5535300000- jeg water 4/15/21- 06/21 jeg water 4/15/21- $3,284.04 $3,284.04
51421 5/14/21 5/14/21
Totals For Vendor: Middlesex Water Company $3,284.04
Nan McKay & Associates, 1810 Gillespie ' Way Ste 202 El Cajon CA* 92020 No.
Inc. : . : g .
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/10/2021 3179 CHK 258378 public housing master 086/21 public housing master b $329.00 $329.00
Totals For Vendor: Nan McKay & Associates, Inc. $329.00
Nestor Lopez k : 82 Harned Avenue Perth Amboy NJ 08861 ’ No. . £ :
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/07/2021 3153 CHK 2021 2021 prescription eye  06/21 2021 prescription eyegl $250.00 $250.00
Totals For Vendor: Nestor Lopez $250.00
NetConnect, Inc. 111 Storer Avenue Unit: Suite B2 Staten Island NY 10309 No L
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/07/2021 3154 CHK N6702 remote & onsite maint 06/21 remote & onsite maint o $792.00 $792.00
06/10/2021 3180 CHK NB6805 remote & onsite maint 06/21 remote & onsite maint o $792.00 $792.00
Totals For Vendor: NetConnect, Inc. $1,584.00
New Jersey American : - Box 371331 Pittsburgh PA-15250-7331 " No
Water e D .
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/10/2021 3181 CHK 1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21  reh water 4/29/21- $492.23
2100219027 5/26/21 5/26/21
95-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21 reh water 4/29/21- $196.24
2100218406 5/26/21 5/26/21
99-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21  reh water 4/29/21- $188.85
2100218385 5/26/21 5/26/21
11-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21 reh water 4/29/21- $211.04
2100189673 5/26/21 5/26/21
38-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21 reh water 4/29/21- $285.05
2100219013 5/26/21 5/26/21
41-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21 reh water 4/29/21- $188.85
2100219017 5/26/21 5/26/21
30-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21 reh water 4/29/21- $166.65
2100219024 5/26/21 5/26/21
36-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21 reh water 4/29/21- $77.85
2100216049 5/26/21 5/26/21
54-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21 reh water 4/29/21- $1,639.95
2100218393 5/26/21 5/26/21
85-52621
www.pha-web.com Page 4 of 7 6/10/2021 12:58:42 PM

© 2021 Management Compuler Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Jocelyn Silva




Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report

: 1) Type: Payment History, 2) Date Range From: 5/19/2021 Thru: 6/15/2021, 3) Program: Public Housing

1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21
2100216566 5/26/21
96-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21
2100218378 5/26/21
15-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21
2100218371 5/26/21
12-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21
2100216056 5/26/21
05-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21
2100218363 5/26/21
24-52621
1018- reh water 4/29/21- 06/21
2100216577 5/26/21
98-52621

Totals For Vendor: New Jersey American Water

NTN~Philade!phiaﬁ o0 S PO Box 1023 Blackwood NJ 08012 :
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/07/2021 3155 CHK NJ5507105 reh background check 06/21

Totals For Vendor: NTN-Philadelphia

Optimum : PO Box 70340 Philadelphia PA 19‘176-0340 ‘
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num

06/07/2021 3156 CHK 453477012- maintenance shop 06/21
72121 internet svc

06/07/2021 3157 CHK 07875- reh internet service 06/21
386464011-
72121

06/07/2021 3158 CHK 207961039- jeg internet service 06/21
7/121/21 6/22/21-7/21/21

Totals For Vendor: Optimum
Palmer Heating, LLC 265 Central Avenue (Rear) Clark NJ 07066

Pay Type

Pay Date Pay Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/10/2021 3182 CHK 11681 bldg 4,6,7,8,9,10,12,1 06/21
11686 bidg 15 domestic hot  06/21

Totals For Vendor: Palmer Heating, LLC
Petty Cash - Jocelyn Silva

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period
Num
06/10/2021 3183 CHK 61021 petty cash replenishm 06/21

Totals For Vendor: Petty Cash - Jocelyn Silva
Phoenix:Specialties; LLC 850-C South Avenue Garwood NJ: 07027 ;
Period

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description
Num
06/07/2021 3159 CHK 34733 apt 17C kitchen cabin  06/21

Totals For Vendor: Phoenix Specialties, LLC

reh water 4/29/21-
5/26/21

reh water 4/29/21-
5/26/21

reh water 4/29/21-
5/26/21

reh water 4/29/21-
5/26/21

reh water 4/29/21-
5/26/21

reh water 4/29/21-
5/26/21

Description

reh background check o

Description
maintenance shop

internet svc
reh internet service

jeg internet service
6/22/21-7/21/21

Description

bldg 4,6,7,8,9,10,12,17
bidg 15 domestic hot w

14 Rev'Samuel Carpenter Bivd Edison NJ 08820

Description

petty cash replenishme

Description

apt 17C kitchen cabinet

$1,182.60
$166.65
$292.44
$420.43
$383.43

$361.23

No
Amount

$182.00

No
Amount

$81.27

$146.18

$116.18

No g
Amount

$21,628.60
$569.00

No*
Amount

$193.30

No :
Amount

$588.59

Void

Void

Void

Void

Void

$6,253.49

$6,253.49

Doc Total

$182.00
$182.00

Doc Total

$81.27

$146.18

$116.18

$343.63

Doc Total

$22,197.60

$22,197.60
Doc Total
$193.30
$193.30

Doc Total

$588.59
$588.59

www.pha-web.com Page 5 of 7

© 2021 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

6/10/2021 12:58:42 PM
Printed by: Jocelyn Silva




Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report

e From: 5/19/2021 Thru: 6/15/2021, 3) Program: Public Housing

Pitney Bowes Global -

PO.Box 371887 Pittsburgh PA 15250-7887
Financial Services LLC e : : : s

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Period Description

Invoice Description
Num
06/10/2021 3184 CHK 3313548081 postage machine leas 06/21 postage machine lease
10349 medals for mentoring  06/21 medals for mentoring pr
Totals For Vendor: Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC
PSE&G CO PO Box 144444 New Brunswick NJ -08906-4444
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/07/2021 3160 CHK 6691572106- jeg gas & electric 06/21 jeg gas & electric
51921 4/19/21-5/19/21 4/19/21-5/19/21
06/10/2021 3185 CHK 1300007818- reh electric 4/22/21-  06/21 reh electric 4/22/21-
52121 5/21/21 5/21/21
Totals For Vendor: PSE&G CO
Raquel Landero : 39 Madison Avenue Avenel NJ 07001 :
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/10/2021 3186 CHK 2021 2021 prescription eye  06/21 2021 prescription eyeg!
Totals For Vendor: Raquel Landero
Reserve Account(Postage) PO Box 223648 Pittsburgh PA 15250
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/10/2021 3187 CHK 521 postage reserve- may 06/21 postage reserve-may 2
Totals For Vendor: Reserve Account(Postage)
Sherwin Williams Co. 2226 Taimadge Road EdisonNJ 08817-2824
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invaice Description Period Description
Num
06/10/2021 3188 CHK 0038-1 50 gals of antique whit 06/21 50 gals of antique white
Totals For Vendor: Sherwin Williams Co.
Standard Waste Services 21 Edgeboro Road East Brunswick NJ 08816
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/07/2021 3161 CHK 405535 reh trash service- june 06/21 reh trash service-june 2
405011 30 yd roll off + tons dis 06/21 30 yd roll off + tons disp
06/10/2021 3189 CHK 406878 30 yd roli off + tons dis 06/21 30 yd roll off + tons disp
Totals For Vendor: Standard Waste Services
text-em-all . . :3803 Parkwood Bivd Unit: Suite 900 Frisco TX 75034 :
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/10/2021 3190 CHK 56011 711/21-9/30/21 mass 06/21  7/1/21-9/30/21 mass ca
Totals For Vendor: text-em-all
The Print Post : <274 Chestnut Street Newark NJ 07105 :
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/10/2021 3191 CHK 26343 job fair flyers design ~ 06/21  job fair flyers design
26342 STEM flyer design 06/21 STEM flyer design
26344 STEM program certific 06/21 STEM program certifica
Totals For Vendor: The Print Post
ToniJohnson g i BS Willard Dunham Drive Edison NJ 08837 i
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description
Num
06/10/2021 3192 CHK 51821 zoom board meeting 5 06/21  board meeting attendan

Totals For Vendor: Toni Johnson

‘ Amouht
$325.23
$290.00

No
Amount

$3,891.29

$1,785.60

No
Amount

$250.00

No
Amount

$400.00

No-
Amount

$1,036.00

Mo
Amount

$2,808.00
$249.70
$303.70

‘No .
Amount

$315.00

No

Amount

$45.00
$45.00
$80.00

“No
Amount

$25.00

Void Doc Total

$615.23
$615.23

Void Doc Total

$3,891.29
$1,785.60

$5,676.89

Void Doc Total

$250.00
$250.00

Void Doc Total

$400.00
$400.00

Void Doc Total

$1,036.00
$1,036.00

Void Doc Total

$3,057.70
$303.70
$3,361.40

Void Doc Total

$315.00
$315.00

Void Doc Total

$170.00
$170.00

Void Doc Total

$25.00
$25.00

www.pha-web.com Page 6 of 7

© 2021 Management Computer Services, Inc, (MCS)

6/10/2021 12:58:42 PM
Printed by: Jocelyn Silva




Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report

Filter Criteri

e From: 5/19/2021 Thru: 6/15/2021, 3) Program: Public Housing

Verizon Wireless PO Box 408 Newark NJ 07101-0408.

Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description

No

Void Doc Total

Amount
Num
06/10/2021 3193 CHK 988081245  cell phone service 4/2 06/21  cell phone service 4/29/ $510.06 $510.06
Totals For Vendor: Verizon Wireless $510.06
West Hudson Industries 1687 St. Georges Ave Rahway NJ 07085 No
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/10/2021 3194 CHK 17600 bronze plaque w/tree  086/21 bronze plaque w/ tree a $710.51 $710.51
Totals For Vendor: West Hudson Industries $710.51
William Thomas - 136-64-7766 35 Markham Road Edison NJ 08817 ; Yes G ~
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/10/2021 3195 CHK 52621 mentoring program 14 06/21 mentoring program 14 h $455.00 $455.00
Totals For Vendor: William Thomas $455.00
Work 'N-Gear, LLC : PO Box 174 Brattleboro VT 05302-0174 “No
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Description Amount Void Doc Total
Num
06/07/2021 3162 CHK 4308 maintenance uniforms 06/21 maintenance uniforms $1,050.87 $1,050.87
Totals For Vendor: Work 'N Gear, LLC $1,050.87
Grand Totals: Total Payments: 50 $93,106.01
www.pha-web.com Page 7 of 7 6/10/2021 12:58:42 PM

© 2021 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Jocelyn Silva




RESOLUTION # 1-6-2021

APPROVE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT OF INVOICES

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority approves vouchers
for payment of invoices in the amount of $93,106.01 for the month of June.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 1-6-2021 shall be approved.

MOVED:
SECONDED:

Member Recorded Vote Avyes Nays Abstain Absent

Chairman N. Sanchez

Vice Chairman Telesnick
Commissioner Johnson
Commissioner Jones
Commissioner Koperwhats
Commissioner Mangione, Jr.
Commissioner Lennox Small

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _15 day of June, 2021

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
June 15, 2021

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



RESOLUTION # 2-6-2021
2021 (2021-2022) ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION

EDISON HOUSING AUT} ORITY

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2021 TO:  June 30, 2022

WHEREAS, the Annflal Budget and Capital Budget/Program for the Edison Housing .uthority for the fiscal year beginning
July l,.202 l.nnd ending, _.lunc 30, 2022 has been presented for adoption before the ge rerning body of the Edison Housing
Authority at its open public meeting of June 15, 2021; and

WHERL.ZA'S, fhc Aumnual Budget and ‘Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflacts each item of revemse and
uppropriatian in tl';c same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendinents
thereto, if nny, which have been approved by the Director of the Division of Local Governtnent Services; and

.WHEI'{EAS, the Annual Budget as preseated for adoption reflects Total Revenues of $6,488,351, Total Appropriations,
including any Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $6,466,230 and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $0; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflects Total Capi inli 1
E pi 2 q & Sapital Appropr
Unrestricted Net Position planned ta be utilized of $0; and i Prroprions of £136300 s T

NOW, THEREFORE BE [T RESOLVED, by the goverting body of Edison Housing Authority, at an open public meeting
held on J‘um;: 15, 2021 that the Aunual ?udget and Capital Budget/Program of the Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal
year beginning, July 1, 2021 and, ending, June 30, 2022, is hercby adopted and shall constitute appropriations for the
purposes stated; and

PE IT FURTHER RESOLVEED, tf.\at the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program as presented for adoption reflects cach
item of veaue and appfopﬂation in the saime amount and title as set forth in the introduced snd approved budget, including
all amentinents therelo, if any, which have been approved by the Director of the Division of Local Gavernment Services.

I /w B Gf15]2eR]

(Secretary's Signaturc) J (Date) -
ecovded Vote

Governing Body
Meinber: Ayc Nay Abstain Absent

&\im

Carlos Sanchez

Barry Telesnick

Louis Mangione

Dale Jones

Leanox Small
Raymond Koperwhats
Toni Johnson X

Pt Pateiiod

Page C-7



Authority Budget of:
Edison Housing Authority

State Filing Year 2021
For the Perio

July 1,2021 o

June 30, 2022

www.cdisonha.org
Authority Web Address

Division of L

ocal Government Services




2021 (2021-2022) HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

Certification Section



2021 (2021-2022)

EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM July 1, 2021 TO June 30,2022

For Division Use Only

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET

It is hereby certified that the appro
law and the rules and re
NJSA. 404:54-11.

ved Budget made a part hereof complies with the requirements of
gulations of the Local Finance Board, and approval is given pursuant fo

State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Govermment Services

By: PMQ D m CPAV. Rensy  Date: 5‘/2""/102.}

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET

It is hereby certified that the adopted Budget made a part hereof has been compared with the approved
Budget previously certified by the Division, and any amendments made thereto. This adopted Budget is
certified with respect to such amendments and comparisons only.

State of New Jersey

Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

Date:

Page C-1



2021 (2021-2022) PREPARER'S CERTIFICATION
EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR: FROM:  July,2021  TO: June 30, 2022

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget, including both the Annual Budget and the
Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto, represents the members of the governing body's resolve with
respect to statute in that: all estimates of revenue are reasonable, accurate and correctly stated; all items
of appropriation are properly set forth; and in itemization, form and content, the budget will permit the
exercise of the comptroller function within the Housing Authority.

It is further certified that all proposed budgeted amounts and totals are correct. Also, T hereby provide
reasonable assurance that all assertions contained herein are accurate and all required schedules are
completed and attached.

o o~ .
Preparer’s Signature: wdl 449, éP /(
Name: Ralph 'A Polcari, CPA
Title: . ‘.,Fee Accountant .
Address: 2035 Hamburg Turnpike — Unit

Wayne, NJ 07470

Phone Number: 973-831-6969 Fax Number; 973-831-6972
E-mail address ralph@polcarico.com

Page C-2



2021 (2021-2022) APPROVAL CERTIFICATION

EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2020 TO:  June 30, 2021

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget, including all schedules appended hereto, are a
true copy of the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program approved by resolution by the governing
body of the Edison Housing Authority, at an open public meeting held pursuant to NJ.A.C. 5:31-2.3, on
the 18th day of May, 2021.

It is further certified that the recorded vote appearing in the resolution represents not less than a
majority of the full membership of the governing body thereof.

/] 2, V!
Officer’s Signature: L%%/ M ,&a[/(/,{
Name: Debo;'ah Hurley /
Title: Executive Director
Address: 14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd

Edison, NJ 08260

Phone Number: 908-561-2525 Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail address dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-3



INTERNET WEBSITE CERTIFICATION

Authority’s Web Address: , www.cdisonha.org j

All authorities shall maintain either an Internet website or a webpage on the municipulity's or countly's nternet
website. The purpose of the website or webpage shall be to provide increased public access to the authority's
aperations and activities, N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 requires the following items to be included on the Authority’s
website at a minimum for public disclosure. Check (he boxes below to certify the Authority’s compliance with
NJSA. 40A:5A-17.1.

> A description of the Authority's mission and responsibilitics
The budgets for the current fiscal year and immediately preceding two prior years
X The most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (Unaudited) or similar financial

mformation (Similar information are items such as Revenue and Expenditures Pie Charts or
other types of Charts, along with other information that would be useful fo the public in
understanding the finauces/budget of the Authority)

The complete (All Pages) anaual audits (Not the Audit Synopsis) of the most recent fiscal year and
immediately two prior years

4 The Authority’s rules, regulations and official policy statements decmed relevant by the governing
body of the authority to the interests of the tesidents within the authority's service area or
jurisdiction

X Notice posted pursuant to the “Open Public Meetings Act” for each meeting of the Authority,

setting forth the time, date, location and agenda of each meeting

X The approved minutes of each meeting of the Authority including all resolutions of the board and
their committees, for at least three consecutive fiscal years

nd The name, mailing addvess, electronic mail address and phone number of every person who
exercises day-to-day supcrvision or management over some or all of the operations of the
Authority

X A list of allorneys, advisors, consultants and any other person, firm, business. partnership,

corporation or other organization which received any remuneration of $17,500 or more during the
preceding fiscal year for any service whatsaever rendered to the Authority.

It is hereby certified by the below authorized representative of the Authority that the Authority’s website or
webpage as identified abave complies with the minimum statutory requirements of N.LS.A, 40A:5A-17.1 as
listed above. A check in each of the above boxes signifies compliance.

Name of Officer Certifying compliance Deborah Hurley
Title of Officer Certifying compliance Executive Director

Page C-4



RESOLUTION # 2-5-2021

2021 (2021-2022) HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
RESOLUTION
EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2021 TO:  June 30, 2022

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget for the Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year beginning, July 1,
2021 and ending, June 30, 2022 has been presented before the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority at its open
‘public meeting of May 18, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of $6,488,351 , Total Appropriations, including any
Accumulated Deficit if any, of $6,466,230 and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $0; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as introduced reflects Total Capital Appropriations of $286,500 and Total Unrestricted Net
Pasition planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of $0; and

WHEREAS, the schedule of rents, fees and other charges in effect will produce sufficient revenues, together with all other
anticipated revenues to satisfy all obligations to the holders of bonds of the Authority, to meet operating expenses, capital
outlays, debt service requirements, and to provide for such reserves, all as may be required by law, regulation or terms of
contracts and agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget/Program, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2, does not confer any authorization to raise o expend
funds; rather it is a document to be used as part of the said Authority's planning and management objectives. Specific
authorization to expend funds for the purposes described in this section of the budget, must be granted elsewhere; by bond
resolution, by a project financing agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve
or other means provided by law.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, at an open public ineeting
held on May 18, 2021 that the Annual Budget, including all related schedules, and the Capital Budget/Program of the Edison
Housing Authority for the fiscal year beginning, July 1, 2021 and ending, June 30, 2022 is hereby approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the anticipated revenues as reflected in the Annual Budget are of sufficient amount to
meet all proposed expenditures/expenses and all covenants, terins and provisions as stipulated in the said Housing Authority's
outstanding debt obligations, capital lease arrangements, service contracts, and other pledged agreements; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority will consider the Annual Budget

and Ca;fitél Budget/ /i)graln for gdoption on June 15, 2021.
i A V
/ 48 |2/

[ N
[ 2y

I

iy
B

(Secretary’s Signature) (Dafe) /

Governing Body ecorded Vote :
Member: Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Carlos Sanchez X

Barry Telesnick X

Louis Mangione X

Dale Jones X

Lennox Smalls X

Raymond Koperwhats X

Toni Johnson X

MOVED: Louis Mangione

SECONDED: Barry Telesnick

Page C-5



2021 (2021-2022) ADOPTION CERTIFICATION
EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: Tuly 1, 2021 TO:  June 30,2022

Note: This is filled on for Adoption of the Budget Don’t fill in for Introduction of the Budget

[tis hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget and Capital Budget/Program annexed herelo is a
true copy of the Budget adopted by the governing body of the Edison Flousing Authority, pursuant to
NJ.A.C. 5:31-2.3, on the 15 day of, June, 2021.

Officer’s Signature:
Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Excecutive Director
Address: 14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd
Edison, NJ 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525 Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail address dhurley(@edisonha.org

Page C-0



2021 (2021-2022) HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

Narrative and Information Section



2021 (2021-2022) HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
MESSAGE & ANALYSIS
EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2021 TO:  June 30, 2022
Answer all questions below. Attach additional pages and schedules as needed.

1. Complete a brief statement on the 2021/2021-2022 proposed Annual Budget and make comparison to
the 2020/2020-2021 adopted budget for each Revenues and Appropriations. Explain any variances over
+/-10% (As shown on budget pages F-2 and F-4 explain the reason for changes for each revenue and
appropriation changing more than 10%) for each individual revenue and appropriation line item.
Explanations of variances should include a description of the reason for the increase/decrease in the
budgeted line item, not just an indication of the amount and percent of the change. Attach any supporting
documentation that will help to explain the reason for the increase/decrease in the budgeted line item.
(Example Rate Increase authorized by resolution or by HUD).

Budgeted revenues are anticipated to be adequate to cover projected expenses for the budget year
ended June 30, 2022, resulting in a moderate budget surplus from operations of $22,121.
Anticipated revenues total $6,488,351; an increase of $320,599 (5.2%) as compared to the prior
year. Total appropriations budgeted for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 are $6,466,230; an
increase of $314,354 (5.1%) versus the prior year.

Significant changes in budgeted revenues (variances of +/- 10%) are as follows:
Revenues

HCV Program incoming portability administrative Jees increased $9,250, or 58.7%, to be more
in-line with actual results.

CDBG grant revenue increased $65,000, or 100%, as the Authority applied for and fully expects
fo receive 865,000 in grant revenue for the FYE 6/30/22.

These two increases are the primary reasons total other revenue increased $79,51 7, 0or 70.2%.

Expenses

Administrative salaries and wages increased $62,172, or 16.4%, due to increased staff and cost
of living increases.

Travel decreased $3,500, or 35.0%, due to Covid-19 restrictions and employees preferring on-
line training courses.

Tenant services increased $15,000, or 100.0%, as the Authority plans to continue and strengthen
its mentoring program with the community’s children.

Protective services expenses increased $55, 000, or 100%, as the Authority has hired a private
securily firm to monitor the community and increase tenant safety.

PILOT expense increased $3,500, or 11.1%, as the rental revenue increased significantly fiom
the prior year budget.
Page N-1 (1 of 2)



2. Describe the state of the local/regional economy and how it may impact the proposed Annual Budget,
including the planned Capital Budget/Program. Example would be effect on a recession in the econemy
on the housing Authority

The local / regional economy is weak, but stable especially due to Covid-19. The effects of the
economy have been considered in projecting tenant income and resulting rental income and
housing assistance payments expense in the public housing and housing choice voucher
programs. Thus, the state of the local / regional economy does not have g significant impact on
the proposed budget.

3. Describe the reasons for utilizing Unrestricted Net Position in the proposed Annual Budget, i.e. rate
stabilization, debt service reduction, to balance the budget, etc. If the Authority’s budget anticipates a use
of Unrestricted Net Position, this question must be answered,

N/A4 — No unrestricted net position will be utilized in the proposed budget.

4. Identify any sources of funds transferred to the County/Municipality as a Pilot Payments, or a shared
service and explain the reason for the transfer -- Housing Authorities cannot transfer Unrestricted Net
Position (i.e.: to balance the County/Municipality budget, etc.).

Under federal, state, and local law, the Authority's programs are exempt from income, property and
excise taxes. However, the Authority is required to make payments in lieu of taxes (PILOT) for the low-
income housing program in accordance with the provision of its Cooperation Agreement with the City of
Edison. Under the Cooperation Agreement, the Authority must pay the municipality the lesser of 10% of
its net shelter rent or the approximate Sull real property taxes.

5. The proposed budget must not reflect an anticipated deficit from 2021/2021-2022 operations. If there
exists an accumulated deficit from prior years' budgets (and funding is included in the proposed budget as
a result of a prior deficit) explain the funding plan to eliminate said deficit (N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-12). If the
Authority has a net deficit reported in its most recent audit, it must provide a deficit reduction plan in
response to this question.

(Prepare a response to deficits in most recent audit report pertaining to Deficits to Unrestricted Net

Position caused by recording Pension and Post-Employment Benefits liabilities as required by
GASB 68 and GASB 75).

Edison Housing Authority, excluding the discretely presented component unit, has a net position of
$399,100 per the most recent audited financial statements, The Authority does not anticipate a deficit in
the proposed budger. The deficit in unrestricted net position of 82,342,051 (again, excluding the
component unit) is the direct result of OPEB and pension liabilities, related deferred inflows and deferred
outflows.  The Authority would require additional funding from HUD or a new revenue stream to
eliminate this deficit.

Page N-1 (2 of 2)



HOUSING AUTHORITY CONTACT INFORMATION
AUTHORITY CONTACT INFORMATION
2021 (2021-2022)

Please complete the following information regarding this Authority. All information requested below
must be completed.

Name of Authority: Edison Housing Authority
Federal ID Number: 22-6015626
Address: 14 Rev. Samuel Carpenter Blvd.
City, State, Zip: Edison NIJ 08820
Phone: (ext.) ; 908-561-2525 Fax: 908-561-7517
Preparer’s Name: Ralph A. Polcari, CPA
Preparer’s Address: Polcari & Co., CPAs

2035 Hamburg Turnpike — Unit H
City, State, Zip: Wayne NI 07470
Phone: (ext.) 973-831-6969 Fax: 973-831-6972
I-mail; ralph@@polcarico.com

Chief Executive Officer:(1) ] Deborah Hurley

(1)Or person who performs these functions under another Title

Phone: (ext.) 908-561-2525 [Fax: 908-561-7517
E-mail: dhurlev@edisonha.org

Chief Financial Officer(1) ’ Jocelyn Silva

(1) Or person who performs these functions under another Title

Phone: (ext.) 908-561-2525 Fax: 908-561-7517

E-mail: jsilva@edisonha.ory

Name of Auditor: Anthony Giampaolo o
Name of Firm: Hymanson, Pames & Giampaolo

Address: 467 Middletown-Lincroft Road

City, State, Zip: Lincroft NJ 07738
Phone: (ext.) 732-842-4550 Fax: 732-842-455]
E-mail: hpgepal@comeast.net

Page N-2




HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL
QUESTIONNAIRE

EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
FISCAL YEAR:  FROM:  July1,2021  TO: June 30,2022

Answer all questions below completely and attach additional information as required.

D
2)

3)

4)
5)

6)

7

8)

9

Provide the number of individuals employed in (Use Most Recent W-3 Available 2019 or 2020) as
reported on the Authority’s Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements: 21

Provide the amount of total salaries and wages as reported on the Authority’s Form W-3, (Use Most
Recent W-3 Available 2019 or 2020) Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements:$541,243

Provide the number of regular voting members of the governing body: 7 (Even if not all
commissioners have been appointed (Total Commissioners are either 5 or 7 as per statute for
your Authority) ‘
Provide the number of alternate voting members of the governing body: 0 (Maximum is 2)

Did any person listed on Page N-4 have a family or business relationship with any other person listed
on Page N-4 during the current fiscal year? No If “yes,” attach a description of the relationship
including the names of the individuals involved and their positions at the Authority,

Did all individuals that were required to file a Financial Disclosure Statement for the current fiscal
year (Most Recent Filing that March 31. 2020 or 2021 deadline has passed 2020 or 2021) because
of their relationship with the Authority file the form as required? (Checked to see if individuals
actually filed at ht’cp://www.state.nj.us/dca/divisions/dlgs/resources/fds.html before answering)

Yes If “neo,” provide a list of those individuals who failed to file a Financial Disclosure Statement

and an explanation as to the reason for their failure to file,

Does the Authority have any amounts receivable from current or former commissioners, officers, key

emplayees or highest compensated employees? No [f “yes,” attach a list of those individuals, their

position, the amount receivable, and a description of the amount due to the Authority.

Was the Authority a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties:

a. A current or former commissioner, officer, key employec, or highest compensated employee? No

b. A family member of a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated
employee? No

c.  An entity of which a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated
employee (or family member thereof) was an officer or direct or indirect owner? No

If the answer to any of the above is “yes, " attach a description of the transaction including the name

of the commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee (or Jamily member

thereaf) of the Authority, the name of the entity and relationship to the individual or Jamily member;

the amount paid; and whether the iransaction was subject to a competitive bid process.

Did the Authority during the most recent fiscal year pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a

personal benefit contract? A personal benefit contract is generally any life insurance, annuity, or

endowment contract that benefits, directly or indirectly, the transferor, a member of the transferor’s

family, or any other person designated by the transferor. No If “yes,” attach a description of the

arrangement, the premiums paid, and indicate the beneficiary of the contract.

10) Explain the Authority’s process for determining compensation for all persons listed on Page N-4,

Include whether the Authority’s process includes any of the following: 1) review and approval by the
commissioners or a committee thereof: 2) study or survey of compensation data for comparable
positions in similarly sized entities; 3) annual or periodic performance evaluation; 4) independent
compensation consultant; and/or 5) written employment contract. Aftach a narrative of your
Authorities procedures for all individuals listed on Page N-4 (2 of 2).

The Board of Commissioners approves all initial employee salaries based on « comparability
analysis prior to the beginning of each Jiscal year. Any increased granted during the fiscal year
require Board approval, at which time an additional comparability analysis in performed. All
employees are evatuated annually by their immediate supervisor and those evaluations are
considered when determining compensation Jor the next fiscal year. Only the Executive Direcior
serves under a written employment contract.

Page N-3 (1 of 2)




I'1) Did the Authority pay for meals or catering during the current fiscal year? No If “yes,” attach a detailed
list of all meals and/or calering invoices for the current fiscal year and provide an explanation for each
expenditure listed.

12) Did the Authority pay for travel expenses for any employee or individual listed on Page N-47 No If “yes,”
attach a detaifed list of all fravel expenses for the current Jiseal year and provide an explanation for each
expenditure listed.

[3) Did the Authority provide any of the following to or for a person listed on Page N-4 or any other employee
of the Authority?

a. Firstclass ar charter travel Na
b.  Travel for companions No
¢. Tax indemnification and gross-up payments No
d. Discretionary spending account No :
¢.  Housing allowance or residence for personal use No
f. Payments for business use of personal residence No
. Vehicle/auto allowance or vehicle for personal use No
h. Health or social club dues or initiation fees No
i.  Personal scrvices (L.e.: maid, chauffeur, chef) No
If the answer 1o any of the above is “yes,” attach a description of the transaction including the name and
position of the individual and the amount expended.

14) Did the Authority follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement for expenses incurred by
employees and/or commissioners during the course of Authority business and does that policy require
substantiation of expenses through receipts or invoices prior (o reimbursement? Yes. Under the housing
authorily's travel policy, staff and commissioners are given a standard per diem rate to cover meals and
incidental expenses. That rate is consistent with rates paid (o federal employees for daily subsistence.
Airline and hotel costs are reimbursed to the employee after travel or paid directly by the housing
authority prior to the date of travel if required If “no," attach an explanation of the Authority’s process
Jor reimbursing employees and commissioners Jor expenses. (If your authority does not allow Jor
reimbursements indicate that in answer)

I5) Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or emplayees for severance or
termination? No If “yes, " attach explanation including amount paid.

16) Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or employees that were
contingent upon the performance of the Autharity or that were considered discretionary bonuses? No Jf
“yes, " attach explanation including amount puaid.

17) Did the Authority comply with its Continuing Disclosure Agreements for all debt issuances outstanding by
submilting its audited annual financial statements, annual operating data, and notice of material events to
the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Marketplace Access (EMMA) as
required? N/A If “no,” attach « description of the Authority’s plan 1o ensure compliance with its
Continuing Disclosure dgreements in the Jutwre. (If no bonded Debt ansiwer iy Not Applicuble) (Loans
Jrom a Bank or State Agencies are not bonded Debi)

[8) Did the Authority receive any notices from the Department of Environmental Protection or any other
entity regarding maintenance or repairs required to the Authority’s systems to bring them into compliance
with current regulations and standards that it has not yet taken aclion to remediate? No If “yes, " atluch
explanation as to why the Authority has not yel undertaken the required maintenance or repairs and
describe the duthority s plan to address the conditions identified.

19) Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Environmental
Protection or any other entity duc to noncompliance with current regulations (i.e.; sewer overflow, etc.)?
No If “yes,” attach a description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine or assessment anel
indicate the amount of the fine or assessment.

20) Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or asscssments {rom the Departiment of Housing and Urban
Development or any other entity duc (o noncompliance with current regulations? No If “yes,” attach a
description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine or assessment and indicate the amount of the
fine or assessment.

21) Has the Authaority been deemed “troubled” by the Department of Housing and Urban Development? No If
“yes,” attach an explanation of the reason the Authority was deemed “troubled” and describe (he
Authority’s plan to address the conditions identified.

Page N-3 (2 of 2)



(This page is directions for Silling in page (N-4 (2-0f 2) J) (No answers should be entered on this page)

AUTHORITY SCHEDULE OF COMMISSIONERS, OFFICERS, KLY EMPLOYEES,
HIGHEST COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2021 TO:  June 30,2022

Complete the attached table for all persons required to be listed per #1-4 below.

1} Listall of the Authority’s current cammissioners and officers and amount of compensation from the Authority
and any other public entitics as defined below. Enter zero if no compensation was paid.

2) List all of the Authority’s key employees and highest compensated employees other than a commissioner or
officer as defined below and amount of compensation from the Authority and any other public entities.

3} Listall of the Authority's former officers, key employees and highest compensated employees who received
mare than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority and any other public entities during the
most recent fiscal year completed,

4) List alf of the Authority’s former commissioners who received more than 510,000 in reportable compensation
from the Authority and any other public entities during the mast recent fiscal year completed,

Commissioner: A member of the governing body of the authority with voting rights. laclude alternates for purposes
of this schedule.

Officer: A person clected or appointed to manage the authority’s daily operations at any time during the year, such
as the chairperson, vice-chairperson, secretary, or treasurer. For the purposes of this schedule, treat the
autharity’s top management official and top financial official as officers. A menmber of the governing body
nay be both a commissioner and an officer for the purposes of this schedule.

Key cmployee: An employee or independent contractor of the authority (other than a commissioner or officer) who
meets both of the following criteria:

a) The individual received reportable compensation from the authority and other public entities in excess
o 8150,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed; and

b) The individual has responsibilities or infuence over the authority as a whole or has power to contvol or
determine 10% or more of the authority’s capital expenditures or operating budget.

Highest compensated employce: One of the five highest compensated employees or independent contractors of the
authority other than current commissioners, officers, or key employees whose aggregate reportable
compensation from the authority and other public entities is greater than $100,000 for the most recent fiscal
year completed.

Campensation: All forms of cash and non-cash payments or benefits provided in exchange for services, including
salaries and wages, bonuses, severance payments, deferred payments, retirement benefits, {ringe benefits,
and other financial arraugements or transactions such as personal vehicles, meals, housing, personal and
family education benefits, below-market loans, payment of personal or family travel, entertainment, and
personal use of the Authority’s property. Compensation includes payments and other benefits provided to
both employees and independent contractors in exchange for services.

Reportable compensation: (Use the Most Recent W-2 available 2019 o1 2020. The aggregate compensation that
is reported (or is required to be reported) on Form W-2, box | or 5, whichever amount is greater, and/or
Form 1099-MISC, box 7, for the most recent calendar year ended GO days before the start of the proposcd
budget year. For example, for fiscal years ending December 31, 2021, the most reeent W-2 and 1099
should be used 2020 or 2019 (60 days prior to start of budget year is November 1, 2020, with 2019 being
the most recent calendar year ended), and for fiscal years ending June 30, 2021, the calendar year 2020 W-
2 and 1099 should be uscd (60 days prior (o start of budget year is May 1, 2021, with 2020 being the most
recent calendar year ended).

Othier Public Entity: Any municipality, county, local authority, fire district, or other government unit, regardless of
whether it is related in any way to the Authority either by function or by physical location.

Page N-4 (1 of 2)



A3 sngqnd s3y10un yum volysod o ploy 1ou saop 30Y3 [onplapul (303 J0f UWAOI ST Ul BUON, LSSU] (1)

(z40 2} v-n 33eg

905'8TY S 000'sv $ 000'sZT S v 905'55¢ 5 805'v9 $ - S S B6506T § {2101
0 0 St
o] 0 149
0 0 €1
Q o] T
0 0 17
0 o [3}4
0 7 v/N 0 X1 JUOISSIWLICD UOSUYOJ 1o &
0 Y/N V/N 0 X Wwwoz  seymisdy puowhey g
o) v/N YIN o] X1 Wwos BUIS XOUURT
0 Y/N /N 0 XTI JUOISSIUWIC) ssuof3jeg §
0 Y/N /N 0 X1 JBLOISSILIWCD BUCIAURN 5iNDT §
] V/N Y/N o X T JBUCISSILIWOS WIuss)a] Aueg ¥
GCO'ELT 0co'sy SE §3lWoLU003 J0 JIg N o X1 TBYDUBS N SO[RD €
85LE0T Y/N /N SUON 85/'€0T 0s8L'ty 866'09 X X Of BAIS UABDOf ¢
89L'TST $ Y/N /N SUON  BPLTST S 8BYLTE S CO00ET § X X oy 103281 3A3ND3X3 AsjinH yeiogsg 1
SB13U3 J1gNd || {213 ‘s3y3uag {6601 /z-A) O uwnjey ut O uwnjop MOf2g 230U 33§ Aoyiny woly {912 ‘uoisuad | (333 "siyyouRg snuog pusdng m w m m .m. w uonisod L duwieN
uonesuadwo) yijeay 4o nai SINNUI JMaRd | PRIsI] SANRLT U PI! U3 (1} Apeg Butwisnop| uopesusdwod  ‘supauaq yiesy)| usesy ;o nay JAiepes 5 m 2 %v m £ oipmenpag
jeloL uluawAed ‘Uosuad s3I0 woy qnd J3Qi0  diGang B0 33 4O JequIBIN {2101 Amoyny ui uswied aseg =g E E m HIam Jad
‘SPUSq Gijesy)  uonesusdwo) | 1BSUONISOd 1B plaYy SUORISOd 10 asAcidwsy ay3 waly ‘unosse m ol m SInoH s8esany
SRR djgng BYIC Ijgeniodsy 03 paesipag ue 51 [engialpu] uonesusdwon ssuadxa M % e
woJy uonesuadwod XM, 184 $2INWUT J)jgNd 43430 jo Junowe| ‘sauemolje ..Vneb
J3u0 g0 J9d sanoH 330 30 saweN paiewnsy oine} 2330 z
uncwe paewis3 3delany
(6601 /2-M) Alioginy uohisod
woly uonesuysduwio) s|geuoday
L s ¥ s} d [« N W 1 b 1 I H 9 4 3 4 3 g v
TTOT '0€ sunf o1 TeoT ‘TAINT poliag ayl sog

Asoyany Suisnoy uo:

(panunuo)) siopesuoy uspusdapul pue saakodiug patesuadwo? 1saydiy ‘sashojdwy Asy 'S190440 ‘SISUDISSILLIOD JO BINPAYIS AYdoyiny



%6'6
i0/AlQE
i0/NIQ#
io/na
io/nlas

%6'6

io/nay
i0/nQH
io/nlQ#
i0/na#
10/Al0#
io/nan

(asesag)

IsB3IU| 9

§-N 98ed

SULIEYS 150D 93A0{UW] 10} SALO] UT JUNOUIE T JA2JUY 0] JOQUIDUWDY 010N

ON J0 S3A SSA
ON 10 S94 STA (xog Ui Jamsuy asely)
ot LTY'veT S 0T

150D
1B3) JoLld [e10]

STE'98T 180061 6
(000'0E) {oo00€)
ST8'8eT 90zt 790TET 99L°T¢E
£80°€T L80°ET 88b'EC 88Y'E€T
9TETY £990¢ £¥0'TY T70'1T
S [80'¢T 5 wbsIT S S8Y'ET YL TT

{

{xog u1 1amsuy 9oejd) ¢ (ON 10 S3A) dHS 3 AQ papinc.d adeianod Snsp uondiaseid sy

¢(ON 10 534) dGHS 243 Ag papiav.d 35eIaA00 [EDIPBW S5

TvL0L ONVYD

{eyegng

{ - aanedau se Jajua) uonnguiue) Suieys 1503 ssioidws

1567 [BAUUY - siijouag U3|eaH - SJeUDISSIIW o)

Ansey

(s3unted o) asnods g asAojdwy

PIIYD B Juated

afesonon a(8uis

3507 [BnUUY - 51audy UI[BoH - $9011394

{e3oigng

{ - aanedau se usiua) uonnquiuoy Juueys 3507 29A0jdwa

Aputey

{43unIRg JO) BSNods 1@ aadojdw3
PO g LBy

28es9A0) 28uls

felolgns

- anyedsu se 4a)3ua) uonnguiuc) Suueys 150 sato|dw3

Anwey

{(Jaunie4 o) asnods g asiojdwy
pIyD 1 ualed

a8esano) 38ulg

1507 {enuuy

TT0T '0g aunf

B84 Juading
aahojdwy Jad  (xy 73 [Ed1pa)

Jga ) udung . umun:m . 303png 19dpng pasodoiy

]

pasodoud pasodo.d {x¥ 73 jE21pON)
SIBQUIBIA aIBUWSY EELGI T SI3QUIBN
paJ3no) Jo # 1507 [e30) sod syelunsy P3IIA0D JO §
1507 [BnUuy
03 1202 ‘T Minr poliag 2y 104

Ayoyiny Suisnoy uosipy

sishjeuy 1500 paj1e1aq - s1auag YIRSH 0 BNPaLIS

3jqedyddy-uop 1 a8eq Siyl 4] MOjag xog Ui - X -1noU;



9-N 5ed

ALIoYINY ay3 10} HOdal 3phE panssl AJusisal 150U 03 5915€ PINoYS JUNOWY 8301 UL

S tead us.und jo uuuidaq 1e sasussqe pelesuadwod paiejnwinsoe Joy Aljigel; jejo)

3|npayas paydeny aas

(swayi 3jgoayddo ¥23y3)
ufausg 4of sisng |pbay

2T0T ‘og sunr

SRS - -
qw. w: W.. W q.umv m. .W AMjigery asussqy  aeaj jusain) jo Buuuideq 1jauag Joy ajqi8H3 sjenpialpu]
P .m. W mnw 29 .m palesuadwor e sazuasqy pajesuaduwiod
w .m 5|5 w m. psnioay pale[nuinay jo sAeq ssoin
=S S |33 40 anjep Jejjoq

'$82U35qV pajpsuaduiod Jof Aol panizop s, A1ioyIny 3y 10f 3jqo mojag ay3 azspdwior

0} 1Z0T ‘T Ajnr powad 9y 404
Anroyiny Suisnoy uosipy

s9ouasqy pajesuadwo) 1oy Anjiqer paienwinady Jo ainpayds



£-N @3ed

Aytoysny 21eq puz ajeqg {papaau Papino.d ea1muas paleys jo adAy  aaines Slialeaay Ajus Jo swen 831naS 3uipinoid Aaug Jo awep
wouy piegd uswsaldy  sAandayy 3 534109ds aJow 133u3) SIUBWIWO)
/Ag panjasay Juswaasdy

34 03 3unouwly

'§921013s 950y} 10f prod/pantadal st 10y} JUNOWD 3y Afuuapt pup ut saboBuz Ajyusiing A1oyiny ay3 1043 SILFWBIED 2310135 PaIDYS BY] J9Yug

B x| X0 SIY3 X S82IAI3S PBIBYS ON J|
1Z0Z ‘TAIRT polRd syl 404

€20z ‘o€ sunr 0l
Asdoyiny Buisnoy uosipy

SIUBLWIBY IVIAIAS PaIRYS JO INP3YIS




020z '0€ 3INNT 3AL

OL'EE8'ES PYpSLTLS 2L998/LS 899866LE EL'EVB'ES S 0e'eeg’'e s £8'60L'05$
LB'6YY'E  66'8LP'LL $00E9'SE 18768621 \Nm.wvm.m¢ 81 /6°6¥'E 8L GB'B60'GH
eerese 4l Tt £9°9¢8/°L /8°866'L A LE¥BE'S 8L £Le8e 8L 86'0L0'S
V101 HJ3IHONOA YHd
0C€E8'ES v pSL'ELS 22892'/18 8988665 ELEVE'ESS GZ'59.L'GLS 88°//1'BES
oggeg's 0geeg's S.vZ0'L §5'808'C
Lyele - - Lyele c8TL 65661
68'086'¢ - - - 68'095'¢ £6°196 96'809'C
99'vLL'e - - - 99'vLL'e €6°156 €429 [4AUN 00°¢e9
£C°998 - - - €2°9v8 - £Core 86°LZ -
- Pr¥GLTL  TL99E'/L  89°886'61 £8'601°0S 05 0vL'7L £E'69¢€'5¢
- 8£'906 vivee'l L702¥'L 66°095'¢ LS L¥0'L L¥Els'
- 90'8¥8'LL  /GZEL'9L 12'896'sl ¥8'8Y¥5'9y 66C69'CL 9g'ssg'ee
- 2£C90's Ze290's - ropzZL'0L 8T°1€8'S 9e'€6T Y 8v°8¢ 05'60¥
- £8°6/8'4 £8'6/8'L - G916L'e - §9'164'c ¢8'ee -
- 29'sLL'e 295412 - yeLee'y 68°€80'€ Ge'/9Z'} 148 7¢4 0s'gsc
- 0eveL'T - - oeveEL'e 99'916 v9LLe' c8'eT ge'ey
- 188102 18'810'2L Leeis'l 0G'90L's 81'6¢ L0°1EL
- - - 18'620'L 18'620'L yy's6e Level £8'8L 8¢'L¢E
- - - 95'69¢'9 95'69¢'9 FACR {51 B8'PL6'S yo'Le EV'Ge
- - - €8°89LL1L £8'89LL 1 v.'859'L oLols's 6L€9 05°¢s
AOH Elely H3d 2000 vioL AVd AVd AVd SYNOH
oIS NOILYOVA 40 31vd AOIS
a3nyoov d=aNyOov ATHNOH d=IsnNn

SIONISEY J3LVYSNILINOD QINH0OY
NOSIA3 40 dIHSNMOL FHL 40 ALMOHLNY ONISNOH

€e'gs
06'8¢

GL0S1L
05451
06°Cs
0l'c6
00'6ZL
00'6e
6vcel
05'061

SHNOH
NOILYOVA
QIsSnNNN

UORIOd JUB1N7) ~UON
UOILIOd ualing

|ENIoDY SQy dwoy |Bjo]
AOH JejoL
asuadx3y vOIl4

|ENI0OY g UoHO8S

aulsuyD o 3,dO
janbey ‘clapue

Buisnoy ojjand jejot
asuadx3 voi4

jen1ooy Buisnon aljqnd
oJely 'agem

J9)sap 'zadoT

OJUOIUY 'BARS)

2juelor ‘exoeqn
3leyoipy ‘suioy L
usajLiey ‘Asy
UA|300T 'BAlIS
yelogadd ‘AsjinM

EEINeREIE]



2021 (2022) HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

Financial Schedules Section



%EBE Sye'9 S 9(8'ST s TZT'CT S 8LTC S SLB9T S S 898'C S
%L'S YSEPIE 9/8T51'9 0EZ'99%'9 778'€96 STE'THLE €80'19LT

io/Alo8 - - - - - ot
%1°S YSEYIE (81519 0ET'999'9 CTE'E96 STEIVL'E £80'19L'T

io/niae - - - - - -

io/Ma# - - - - - -

io/nia# - - - - - -

i0/AIQH - - - XXX X0COMXXK XXHXUKKXKNHK XXKXKXKXKKN
»T'S YSEPTE 9/8'IST'g 0£T'99%'9 TCB'E96 SZETYLE £80°19LT

i0/AIQH - - - SOXKAOXKN XHOOOOKKK XXM XK
w¥'t 658'9¢¢ £99°2yT's TIS'69ES 000°068 00v'9TY'E 721890t
%L8 Sev'L8 €1Z'600'T 804'960°T e8'EL ST6'VTE T96°L69
%C°S 665'0C€ TSL'(91's 1SE88Y'9 001'996 00z'8sL’E 150'v8L'T
%S'T 009'vT 00E'vS6 006’896 001'9%6 00Z'1T 009t
%6°S 666'S0E S ZSYETT's S TSP'618'S S - S 000°45L'¢ S S ISYTeL'T  §
suopessdQ vy suonessdo iy suoneradQ suoiesadQ swesdouid JBYI0 I3YINoA g uoiI9s juswedeuepy

livieol IV (8301 Buisnoy Buisnoy ongng
paydapy paidopy 1afpng 188png pasodoid 7zpz A4
'SA Pasodold  'sn pasodosd paidopy TZoz A4
(as03.133Q) (as03.22Q)
2SDRIIUY % I5030U] &
€20T ‘0g aunf o0} T20Z 1 Apnr

Ajoyiny SuisnoH uosip3

AYVIAININS

(1121430) SN14YNS QILVLIDILNY

suoieudoiddy [R30) 18N

PozIIIN UCISOd 18 PRIIISIIUN [BI0L 5537

Wy8a

paigInWiInody pue suoneudoiddy {2104

WIYBG pRIBiNWNISY

suoneudosddy Bunesado-uopn (210)
suonendoddy Sunesado-uon 12410 (BI0L

192 uo syuawded 1sa33u| {810},

suoneudoiddy Buieiadp je30]

uoneasdag jo nei

Ul 32IUBS 31990 UO siudwAeq jedpulig jR10)

532105 BUIPINOLd JO 1507 je1o).

uoRENSILIWPY |10 L

SNOLLYIHdOYddY

SaNUBABY paledidiuy |p10L
sanuanay Junespdp-uopN (8101

sanuaaay 3uneladp (e3o),

SINN3INIY

poliad ay3 Jo4



Revenue Schedule

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period July 1, 2021 to lune 30, 2022
$ Increase % Increose
{Decrease] (Decrease)
FY 2021 Adopted Proposedvs.  Proposed vs.
FY 2022 Proposed Budget Budget Adopted Adapted
Public Housing Housing Totai All Total All
Management Section 8 Voucher Other Programs Operations Operations All Operations Al Operations
OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Fees
Homebuyers' Monthly Payments S - $ - S - #Div/o!
Dwelling Rental 700,000 700,000 648,000 52,000 8.0%
Excess Utilities - - - HDiv/0!
Non-Dwelling Rental 3,625 3,625 4,000 {375) -9.4%
HUD Operating Subsidy 890,966 890,966 824,109 66,857 8.1%
New Canstruction - Acc Section 8 - - - HoIv/o!
Voucher - Ace Housing Voucher 3,732,600 3,732,000 3,624,000 108,000 3.0%
Totat Rental Fees 1,594,591 - 3,732,000 - 5,326,591 5,100,109 226,482 4.4%
Other Operating Revenues (List)
Incoming Portability Admin Fees 25,000 25,000 15,750 9,250 58.7%
Other Tenant Charges 4,100 4,100 4,550 {450} -9.9%
Management Fee from EAH 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 0.0%
Management Fee from HCV Program 65,760 65,760 60,000 S, 760 9.6%
Bookkeeping Fee from HCV Program 28,000 28,000 28,043 (43) -0.2%
CDBG Grant 65,000 65,000 - 65,000 HOV/o!
Type in (Grant, Other Rev) - - - HDIV/O!
Type in {Grant, Gther Rev} - - - #DIV/0L
Typein (Grant, Other Rev) ’ - - - HOWV/O!
Typein (Grant, Other Rev) - - - #DIV/0!
Type in {Grant, Other Rev) - - - HoIV/01
Type in {Grant, Other Rev} - - - #ow/ot
Type in (Grant, Other Rev) - - - #ow/0!
Type in {Grant, Other Rev) - - - Holv/ol
Type in {Grant, Other Rev) - - - HOIV/0Y
Type In (Grant, Other Rev) - - - L]
Type in {Grant, Other Rev) - - - HOIV/0!
Type In {Grant, Other Rev) - - - HoIv/0}
Type in {Grant, Other Rev) - - - HDIV/01
Type in {Grant, Other Rev) - - - HOWV/0!
Total Other Revenue 167.860 - 25,000 - 192,860 113,343 79,517 70.2%
Total Operating Revenues 1,762,451 - 3,757,000 - 5,519,451 5,213,452 305,999 5.9%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-Operating Revenues (List)
Sheiter Plus Care 965,000 965,000 $50,000 15,000 1.6%
Typein - - - HDIV/0!
Typein - - - HOIV/0!
Typain - - - #Div/o1
Typein - - - HDIV/Ot
Typein - - - HOIv/ot
Total Other Non-Operating Reverue - - - 365,000 965,000 950,000 15,000 1.6%
Interest on Investments & Deposits (List)
Interest Earned 1,600 1,200 1,100 3,900 4,360 {400} -8.3%
Penalties - - - ov/ot
Other - - - Hov/ol
Total interest 1,600 - 1,200 1,100 3,900 4,300 (400) -8.3%
Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,600 - 1,200 966,100 968,500 954,300 14,600 1.5%
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES S 1,764,051 $ - $3,758,200 966,100 $ 6,488,351 $ 6,167,752 $ 320,599 5.2%

F-2



Prior Year Adopted Revenue Schedule

Edison Housing Authority

FY 2021 Adopted Budget

OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Fees

Homebuyers' Monthly Payments

Dwelling Rental

Excess Utilities

Nan-Dwelling Rental

HUD Operating Subsidy

New Construction - Acc Section 8

Voucher - Acc Housing Voucher
Total Rental Fees

Other Revenue {List)

Public Housing
Management

Section 8

Housing
Voucher

Other Programs

Total All
Operations

648,000

4,000
824,109

3,624,000

$ -

648,000

4,000
824,109

3,624,000

1,476,109

3,624,000

5,100,109

Incoming Portability Admin Fees
Other Tenant Charges

Management Fee from EAH
Management Fee from HCV Program
Bookkeeping Fee fram HCV Program
Type in {Grant, Other Rev)

Type in (Grant, Other Rev)

Type in {Grant, Other Rev)

Type in (Grant, Other Rev)

Type in {(Grant, Other Rev)

Type in {Grant, Other Rev)

Type in {Grant, Other Rev)

Type in (Grant, Other Rev)

Type in (Grant, Other Rev)

Type in (Grant, Other Rev)

Type in (Grant, Other Rev)

Type in {Grant, Other Rev)

Type in {(Grant, Other Rev)

Type in (Grant, Other Rev)

Type in {Grant, Other Rev)

4,550
5,000
60,000
28,043

15,750

15,750
4,550
5,000

60,000

28,043

Total Other Revenue
Total Operating Revenues

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-Operating Revenues {List)

97,593

15,750

113,343

1,573,702

3,639,750

5,213,452

Shelter Plus Care
Type in
Type in
Type in
Type in
Type in
Other Non-Operating Revenues

Interest on Investments & Deposits

Interest Earned
Penalties
Other
Total Interest
Total Non-Operating Revenues

TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES

950,000

950,000

950,000

950,000

1,500

2,000

800

4,300

1,500

2,000

800

4,300

1,500

2,000

950,800

954,300

$ 1,575,202 S

5

3,641,750

S 950,800

$ 6,167,752




Far the Period

OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administrotion

Salary & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Legal

Staff Training

Travel

Accounling Fees

Auditing Fees

Miscellaneous Administration*

Total Administration

Cost of Providing Services

Salary & Wages - Tenant Services

Salary & Wages - Maintenance & Operation

Salary & Wages - Protective Services
Salary & Wages - Utility Labor
Fringe Benefits

Tenant Services

Utilities

Maintenance & Operation
Protective Services

{nsurance

Payment in Lieu of Taxes {PILOT)
Terminal Leave Payments
Collectian Losses

Other General Expense

Rents

Extraordinary Maintenance

Replatement of Non-Expendibie Equipment

Praperty Betterment/Additions
Misceltaneous COPS*
Total Cost of Providing Services

Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Licu of

Depreciation
Total Operating Appropriations

NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments on Debt
Cperations & Maintenance Reserve
Renewal & Replacement Reserve
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other Reserves

Total Non-Operating Approgriations
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation
Gther

Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS

* Miscellaneous fine items may not exceed 5
the line lem must be Remized ahove.
5% of Tatal Operating Appropriations

Appropriations Schedule

Edison Housing Autherity

July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022
$ Increase % Increose
{Decreose) {Decreose}
FY 2021 Adopted Proposedvs.  Proposed vs,
FY 2022 Proposed Budget Budget Adopted Adopred
Public Housing Housing Total Alt Total All
Managemant Veucher Other Programs Operalions Operations All Operations Al Operatians
336,126 75,760 29,7501 S 441,636 $ 379,464 $ 62,172 16.4%
177,285 39,655 15,572 232,512 220,756 11,756 5.3%
21,000 17,000 38,000 38,000 - 0.0%
8,000 8,000 2,000 18,000 19,500 {1,500) 17%
2,500 2,500 1,500 6,500 10,000 (3,500) -35.0%
40,800 40,800 45,000 {4,200) -9.3%
5,250 5,250 10,500 10,500 - 0.0%
107,000 176,760 25,000 308,760 285,993 22,767 B.0%
697,961 - 324,925 73,822 1,096,708 1,009,213 87,495 8.7%
- - - #ow/ol
162,238 162,238 169,238 (7,000) -4.1%
- - - Howv/o!
- - - nowv/at
121,884 121,884 119,025 2,859 24%
30,000 30,000 15,000 15,000 100.0%
350,000 350,000 333,000 17,000 51%
230,000 230,000 208,300 20,700 2.9%
55,000 55,000 - 55,000 #OWV/Q1
72,000 72,000 70,000 2,000 2.9%
35,000 35,000 31,500 3,500 11.1%
- - - How/ol
7,000 7,000 7,600 (660) -1.9%
- - - Howv/0t
3,416,400 830,000 4,306,400 4,188,000 118,400 2.8%
- - - Hoiv/ol
- - - How/ol
- - - 40iv/0!
- - - #OWv/ot
1,063,122 - 3,416,400 850,000 5,368,522 5,142,663 226,859 4.4%
XXMRXRXKNXK  XXAXXXXKHRK  XXKXKXXKXKK XAXKAXKXXKX - - - Hoiv/o!
1,761,083 - 3,741,325 963,822 6,466,230 6,151,876 314,354 5.1%
KXKKKRKXNRK  XKXKRMKHEKK  XXKHNAKKKKK  XUHUXNEXKNK - - - #Dv/o!
- - - #DIV/0L
- - - How/ot
- - - HDIV/OL
- - - HoW/at
- - - - - - - Hov/01
1,761,083 - 3,741,325 963,822 6,466,230 6,151,876 314,354 51%
- - - Howv/al
1,761,083 - 3,741,325 963,822 6,466,230 6,151,876 314,354 5.1%
- - - - - - - spv/ol
[ ] - - - /ol
- - - - - - - HDIV/O1
$ 1,761,083 S - $ 3,741,325 3 963,822 $ 6,466,230 S 6,151,876 $ 314,354 S.1%

$§ 8805415 $

$ 18706625 S 48,191.10 $

F-4

% of total operating appropriations shown below. f amount in miscellaneaus is greater than the amount shown below, then

323,311.50



Edison Housing Authority
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses
FYE June 30, 2022 Budget

RAD Consultant $ 30,000
Telephones and Answering Services 12,000
Office Supplies 12,000
Sundry (1) 53,000
Totat - Public Housing $ 107,000

(1) PHA-Web and other IT, Copier Lease, Postage, Dues,
Advertising, Internet/Remote Access, Background Checks



OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration

Salary & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Legal

Staff Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

Auditing Fees

Miscellaneous Administration*

Total Administration

Cast of Providing Services

Salary & Wages - Tenant Services

Salary & Wages - Maintenance & Operation

Salary & Wages - Protective Services
Salary & Wages - Utility Labor
Fringe Benefits

Tenant Services

Utilities

Maintenance & Operation
Protective Services

Insurance

Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT)
Terminal Leave Payments
Collection Losses

Other General Expense

Rents

Extraordinary Maintenance

Replacement of Non-Expendible Equipment

Property Betterment/Additions
Miscellaneous COPS*
Total Cost of Providing Services

Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lieu of

Depreciatian
Total Operating Appropriations

NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Tatal Interest Payments on Debt
Operations & Maintenance Reserve
Renewal & Replacement Reserve
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other Reserves

Total Non-Operating Appropriations
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation
Cther

Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS

Prior Year Adopted Appropriations Schedule

Edison Housing Authority

FY 2021 Adopted Budget

Public Housing Total All
Management Section 8 Housing Voucher  QOther Programs Operatlons

273,346 83,800 22,318 379,464

143,498 60,589 16,669 220,756

28,000 10,000 38,000

10,000 3,500 19,500

5,000 5,000 10,000

45,000 - 45,000

6,500 4,000 10,500

89,350 171,993 24,650 285,993

600,694 - 344,882 63,637 1,009,213

169,238 168,238

119,025 119,025

15,000 15,000

333,000 333,000

209,300 209,300

70,000 70,000

31,500 31,500

7,600 7,600

3,288,000 900,000 4,188,000

954,663 - 3,288,000 800,000 5,142,663

XXXXXRRXXXXKXK ~ XRXKXXXXHKXAXXX  XXXXXXXXXXKKXX  XXXXXXXXXXKXXK -

1,555,357 - 3,632,882 963,637 6,151,876
XRXXKXXAKKXXKX — KXKKKXKKXKXXRX  XXXXXAXXXKXXKK  XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

1,555,357 - 3,632,882 863,637 6,151,876

1,555,357 - 3,632,882 963,637 6,151,876

$ 1,555,357 § - S 3,632,882 § 963,637 § 6,151,876

* Miscellaneous line items may nat exceed 5% of total operating appropriations shown below. If amount in miscellaneous is greater than the amount
shown below, then the fine item must be itemized abave.

5% af Total Operating Appropriations

$ 77,767.85

S -

F5

$ 181,644.10

$ 48,181.85 $

307,593.80



ajqesijddy 30N uy 9dA3 Suney ou

V/N v/N V/N Suney 1se7 o Je3,
Y/N v/N Y/N Juney puog
51004 g pIopunlS Y5314 5,Apoojy
‘394AJ3s SOUNDJ Aq Bunp. 33 Jo JpaA BY3 pup Buypl puoq Juaras ISOW 5, AIOYINY AU 21021pu]
- 3 s - S - s - s - g - [ - 3 - $ TvdiONIYd 1IN
000°S6€ 000°'sL 000°0L 000°59 000'sS 000'09 00009 000'ss AQisans anH :ss31
000'56€ 000°SL 000°0L 00059 000'59 00009 00009 000°ss TVdIDNIYd TVLIOL
000'S6E S S 000'sL $ 00004 S 00059 5 000's9 $ 00009 S 000°09 S 000°55 S SuiBesanal 44D
Supueising Jsyeasdyy 202 9707 5202 (4 €207 7202 120T 1eap
[edutid je30L JesA 19dpng 1a3png paidopy
pasodoly

ul Buipuz 1034 (03514

[ ™1  xoqsuxiqep ou sey Aoy

Ayoyiny Suisnoy uosipy

jedipuild - a[npayds 92113 1g9Q




. S - - - S - $ - - - $
692°TL ozL'e 06T°¢ Yer'or 099'€T S¥9°91 0£9'6T 08E'2¢
69C°TL 0TL'e 06T'L veyoT 099'€T SY9'91T 0£9'6T 0BE'ZL
69C'TL 0TL'e 061", YTroT 099°ET SY99T 0£9'61 08£'2¢
Suipueising Jayjeassy) L20T 9z0¢ §20¢ veoz £€20T <ot TT0T Jes4
sjuawAeyd leaj w3png 198png paidopy
152491U| RO L pasoduolid

ut Buipuz Joa/ jo3si4

Ajuoyiny Suisno uosipy
isaudaluj - INpayds avnILs 13

L 1

1S3YIUINI 13N
AdIsaNs dnH :ss31
1SIUIINITVIOL

SuiBeisna 440

X0q 5143 X 13p ou sey Ayoyiny §



"U0I333s aNDIIDU 33BpNq 3y} Ul pap1ap Appalip Jou fi TI5T]Ep o431 JO UOIIDUIUIS 0] SUlaLWI1 341 buipnjoul o1ap

JY3 92npPSJ 0] UD[d 531 BUIUID[GXS JUSWSIDIS O YInND 51 Ayioyiny ay1 ‘poriad 186pnq ay3 fo pus ay1 1o vonpiedo AUB 10f uoifap o bunzalod si Aoyiny Ji ()
ZIE'ECE S 1618V S 930781 § - S Y5088 s Ajunod/Aujedidiuniy 03 uoijendoiddy 8jgemojjy WIXe

"MOJaq uonpINI[pD 285 suofiviidosddo Bunoiado 10301 Jo %6 paaoxa 1ou Ao unowy (£)

'Su0/IJado 5,134 JUa.ind Y1 ur uonysod 1au parslsasun fo asn pajabpnqun pup pa1abpng apnpou) (z)

'S1UaWaID1s [pioupulf paypno o1 160 1snw wWay aull S1y1 10f sUoDIEdO | Jo (0301 (1)

SID'SES'T S E€8T'909 S 168'8vv § - S I¥6'6LS S (v)
VA 40 AN3 LV NOLLISOd 13N QILVNDISIANN GILDIYLISIUNN AAL2310Ud

- 198png pasodold Ul paziiin UoHISOd 19N PalduIsalun |B30]

- {€) Aqunon/Ayjedpdiuny 03 uoneudoiddy

- - - 3198png jenide) pasodold ul pazijiIN UORISO4 32N PRIVLISAIUN

- - - - - 133png pasodoid aauejeg 0} PIZII] UOIHSO 18N PIIdIIISaIUN
ST0'SE9'T €81'909 168'8Y - V6645 1350n4 g3S0d0dd NI 3SN HO4 318V 1IIVAY NOILLISOd 1IN G3iDIMISIUNN

(3jnpayos yoene) syuswisnipy 1ayio snjd

T7tze 82T S/B89T 8967 (7) suoniesadQ Jeaj JusLInD U (5S07) SWOIU] PIIBWIIST (SNjd
EVT'EEET ¥91'619 6L0'7I8T (T) Anprqer 3yauag JuawAoldwz-1504 J9YI0 PRpUNjUn PaNIdDY :Snjd
0L T29T T¥8°09€ 198°09¢'1T (T) Atiqer] uoisuad papunjun paniody snid

uonniosay Ag paleusisag Jayip 5597
uoileziigels siey Joj pajeudisa( :ssaj
slieday g sjuawsaoldwi Buiesadp-uon Joj paieusisag :ssan

(150'2vE'T) S06'€09 (686°LYY) - {£96'L6Y7'7) (1) uonsod 33N paIdLIsaIUn [RI0L
74599 L5798 (T) UOIUSOd 18N PIIdLIISAY J2Y10 15537

- (1) aAdDs9Y 201A48S 39D JO) PRIDLIISAY 5537
6L5789°C 1587 87L289'C (T) 3990 paiefay jo 18N ‘si1assy [ende) uj paisanu| 15537
00T'66€ § S06°€09 S {995'68¢) 5 - S T9LP8T S (1) ¥v3A INIHNND 4O DNINNIDIE NOILLISOd 13N TV.L0L

suojiesadp swesdoid 18y10 13YonoA g uolas juswadeuepy

v jerog Suisnoy duisnoH ayjgnd
13bpng pasodoid zz0z A4
Z20¢ ‘og sunr 03 1202 ‘T AInf poliad ay3 104

Ajuoyiny Buisnoy uosip3

uoI1el|12U033Y UO1ISOd 18N



2021 (2021-2022)
EDISON
HOUSING
AUTHORITY
CAPITAL
BUDGET/
PROGRAM



2021 (2021-2022) CERTIFICATION OF HOUSING
AUTHORITY CAPITAL BUDGET/PROGRAM

EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2021 TO:  June 30, 2022

[X] enter X to the left if this paragraph is applicable

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true copy
of the Capital Budget/Program approved, pursuant to N.JLA.C. 5:31-2.2, along with the Annual Budget,
by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, on the 18th day of May, 2021.

OR

[ ]enter X to the left if this paragraph is applicable

It is hereby certified that the governing body of the IHousing Authority have elected NOT
to adopt a Capital Budget /Program for the aforesaid fiscal year, pursuant to N.L.A.C. 5:31-2.2 for the
following reason(s):

N, 2 [
Officer’s Signature: Uéé[j[/ /(/ [? Al
Name: Deborah H;rléy
Title: Executive Director
Address: 14 Rev. Samuel Carpenter Blvd.

Edison, New Jersey 08260

Phone Number: 908-561-2525 Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail address dhurley@edisonha.org

Page CB-1



2021 (2021-2022) CAPITAL BUDGET/PROGRAM MESSAGE

EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2021 TO:  June 30,2022

This section is included in the Capital Budget pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2. It does not in itself confer
any authorization to raise or expend funds. Rather, it is a document used as part of the Housing
Authority's planning and management system. Specific authorization to spend funds for purposes
described in this section must be granted elsewhere, by a separate financing agreement, security

agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve, or other
lawful means.

l. Has each municipality or county affected by the actions of the authority patticipated in the
development of the capital plan and reviewed or approved the plans or projects included within the
Capital Budget/Program (This may include the governing body or certain officials such as planning
boards, Construction Code Officials) as to these Projects?

Yes, the budget has been reviewed and approved by the municipal government and all residents of the
effected developments.

2. Has each capital project/project financing been developed fiom a specific plan or report and have the
full life cycle costs of each been calculated?

Yes. All budgeted items are in accordance with the Authority’s five year plan and all costs required
tomaintain the projects undertaken have been considered

3. Has a long-term (5 years or more) infrastructure needs and other capital items (Vehicles, Equipment)
needs assessment been prepared?

Yes, the Edison Housing Authority has prepared a Jive year capital plan and submitted the plan to HUD.

4. If amounts are on Page CB-3 in the column Debt Authorizations. Indicate the primary source of
funding the debt service for the Debt Authorizations (Example HUD Funding or Other sources)

N/A
5. Have the current capital projects been reviewed and approved by HUD?

Yes, the Housing Authority has prepared a Jive year capital plan and submitted the plan to HUD.

Add additional sheets if necessary.

Page CB-2



Proposed Capital Budget

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period july 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Funding Sources

Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt Other
Cost Pasition Utillzed Reserve Authorization Capital Grants  Sources

Public Housing Management

Boilers/Hot Water Tanks/Heating Pipes $ 131,500 $ 131,500
Maintenance Truck 40,000 40,000
Security Cameras, Lighting and Basketball Court 95,000 95,000
Physical Needs Assessment 20,000 20,000
Total 286,500 - - 286,500 -
Section 8

Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total - - - -

Housing Veucher

Type in Description -
Type in Description .
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total - - - - -

Other Programs

Type In Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total - - - - -

TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL BUDGET $ 286,500 5 - $ - - 8§ 286,500 S

Enter brief description of up to four projects for each operation above. For operations with more than four budgeted projects, please attach additional schedules, Input
totol amount of all projects for the operation on single line ond enter "See Attached Schedule” instead of project description.

CB-3



Public Housing Management

5 Year Capital Improvement Plan

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period luly 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Fiscal Year Beginning in

Estimated Total Current Budget
Cost Year 2022 2023 2024 2025

2026

2027

Boilers/Hot Water Tanks/Heatir $ 231,500 $ 131,500 | $ 50,000 $ 50,000

Maintenance Truck

Security Cameras, Lighting and |
Physical Needs Assessment

Total
Section 8
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
Housing Voucher
Type in Dascription
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
Other Programs
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
TOTAL

40,000 40,000
95,000 95,000
20,000 20,000

386,500 286,500 50,000 50,000

$ 386,500 S 286,500 S 50,000 $ 50,000 S

$

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.

c8-4




5 Year Capital Improvement Plan Funding Sources

Edison Housing Authorlty
For the Period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Funding Sources
Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capitat Grants Other Sources

Public Housing Management
Boilers/Hot Water Tanks/Heating Pipes S 231,500 S 231,500
Maintenance Truck 40,000 40,000
Security Cameras, Lighting and Basketball Court 95,000 95,000
Physical Needs Assessment 20,000 20,000
Total 386,500 - - - 386,500 -
Section 8
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type In Description -
Type in Description ~
Total - - -
Housing Voucher
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Total - - -
Other Programs

Type in Description -
Type in Description .
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Total - - - - - -
TOTAL s 386,500 $ - § -8 - § 386500 § -
Total S Year Plan per CB-4 S 386,500

Balance check - famount is other than zero, verify that projects listed above match projects listed on C8-4.

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.




RESOLUTION # 3-6-2021

RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY TO
APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF A TENANT WEBSITE PORTAL PROVIDED BY PHAWEB THAT
WILL ALLOW EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY RESIDENTS TO PAY RENT ONLINE WITH
CREDIT CARDS, DEBIT CARDS, AND E-CHECKS.

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority continuous to improve the administrative office
operations to ensure employees are able to perform in an efficient manner; and

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority continues to strive in keeping both residents and
staff safe during the COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority has identified a feature offered by PHAWeb that
allows for residents to pay their rent online with credit cards, debit cards, and e-checks; and

WHEREAS, there will be a one-time fee of $500 to set-up the portal link that includes
training, and a $666.00 annual Tenant Portal service fee; and

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority will provide residents with written notice informing

them of the new feature offered that is convenient for residents to pay their rent(s) timely,
while remaining safe during the pandemic; and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved that the Board of Commissioners of the Edison Housing
Authority approves the purchase of the Tenant Website Portal.

MOVED:
SECONDED:

MOVED:

SECONDED:

Member Recorded Vote Aves Nays Abstain Absent
Chairman N. Sanchez

Vice Chairman Telesnick

Commissioner Jjohnson

Commissioner Jones

Commissioner Koperwhats

Commissioner Mangione, Jr.

Commissioner Lennox Small

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _15 day of June, 2021

I, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
June 15, 2021

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDISON
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MAY 31, 2021 FISCAL YTD OPERATING SUMMARY PUBLIC HOUSING AND COCC

YTD Actual  YTD Budget Variance % Var

OPERATING REVENUE

Tenant Rental Revenue S 677,781 $ 594,000 § 83,781 14.1%
Operating Subsidy 783,902 755,433 28,469 3.8%
Other Revenue 89,187 94,502 (5,315) -5.6%
Year-to-Date Operating Revenue 1,550,870 1,443,935 106,935 7.4%
OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries & Benefits 699,593 646,348 {53,245) -8.2%
Utilities Expense 338,036 305,250 (32,786) -10.7%
Maintenance Materials & Contract Costs 189,370 191,858 2,488 1.3%
Protective Services Contract 38,370 - (38,370) ~100.0%
Other Operating Expenses 251,183 282,288 31,105 11.0%
Year-to-Date Operating Expenses 1,516,552 1,425,744 {90,808) -6.4%
Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit) $ 34318 § 18191 S 16,127 88.7%
CARES Act Revenue 117,453 - 117,453 100.0%
Net Surplus Including CARES Act Revenue $ 151,771 $ 18191 § 133,580 734.3%

MAY 31, 2021 FISCAL YTD OPERATING SUMMARY HCV PROGRAM
Admin CARES Act HAP Subsidy T

otal Program

Operating Revenue $ 353,729 $ 140,251 S 3,035,771 § 3,529,751
Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits {53,993) {84,009) - (138,002)
Other Admin. Expense (125,136) {56,242) - (181,378)
Housing Assistance Payments - - (3,035,771) {3,035,771)
Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit) S 174,600 S - S - S 174,600
UNRESTRICTED CASH & INVESTMENTS May April Variance
Public Housing & Business Activities $ 1,571,490 $ 1,531,876 S 39,614
Housing Choice Voucher / SPC 534,645 496,811 37,834
Housing Authority Total 2,106,135 2,028,687 77,448
Component Unit EHA 538,992 534,932 4,060
UNRESTRICTED CASH & INVESTMENTS $ 2,645,127 $ 2,563,619 § 81,508
GRANT SUMMARY

CFP 2018 CFP 2019 CFP 2020 LRPH CARES  HCV CARES
Total Budget (excl. debt service) $ 218,108 $ 234,240 S 253,968 § 126,550 § 142,284
Total Funds Obligated 218,108 69,468 - 123,367 140,251
Total Funds Expended 212,452 69,468 - 123,367 140,251
Unobligated Funds - 164,772 253,968 3,183 2,033
Unexpended Funds 5,656 164,772 253,968 3,183

2,033




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDISON
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SUMMARY NOTES
May 31, 2021

Low Rent Public Housing and COCC Programs

EHA’s LRPH/COCC fiscal YTD net operating profit through May 31, 2021 is $34,318. Including unbudgeted CARES Act
revenue of $117,453, the Authority has a $151,771 profit.

Operating Revenues — YTD operating revenues are $1,550,870, or $106,935 (7.4%) better than budget.

o Tenant rental revenue is $677,781, or $83,781 {14.1%) better than budget. Although rental revenue
is better than budget, tenant accounts receivable continues to be an area of concern. The tenant
accounts receivable balance at May 31 is over $100,000. EHA must improve its collection efforts and
attempt to decrease this balance over the next few months,

o Operating subsidies are $783,902, or $28,649 {3.8%) better than budget.

o Other revenue is $89,187 or $5,315 (5.6%) below budget. Other revenue includes management fees
from the HCV program, interest and other miscellaneous revenues.

Operating Expenses — YTD operating expenses are $1,516,552, or $90,808 (6.4%) higher than budget.

© Salaries and benefits are $699,593, or $53,245 (8.2%) higher than budget. This unfavorable budget
variance is primarily due to overtime, retroactive pay and new hires during the current fiscal year.

o Utilities expenses are $338,036, or $32,786 (10.7%) higher than budget. EHA gas and electric utility
expenses usually decrease in the Spring months, which should imrpove this unfavorable budget
variance,

o Maintenance materials/contracts expenses are $189,370, or $2,488 (1.3%) better than budget.
EHA's largest maintenance expenses continue to be heating/plumbing repairs, trash removal, and
landscaping.

o Protective services contracts were not budgeted, but EHA has contracted with Black Belt Security to
monitor the Authority. YTD expenses for this security monitoring are $38,370. We've reclassed the
protective services expenses from other operating expenses to create this new expense category
beginning this month,

o Otheér operating expenses are $251,183, or $31,105 (11.0%) better than budget. These expenses
include legal, staff training/travel, accounting, telephone, miscellaneous office expenses, tenant
services expenses, PILOT,etc, :

CARES Act revenue was not budgeted as the program was not yet finalized when the budget was prepared. The
Authority was awarded $126,550 and has used $117,453 during the current fiscal year. These funds can and are
being used to pay for normal operating expenses of the Authority. EHA used $11,347 of CARES Act funding this
month, primarily on Black Belt Security.,

Housing Choice Voucher Program

EHA’s Housing Choice Voucher program’s fiscal YTD net operating profit through May 31, 2021 is $34,349. Including
unbudgeted CARES Act revenue of $140,251, the Authority has a $174,600 profit. The HCV program has used
$140,251 of its $142,284 CARES Act funding during the current fiscal year. As previously discussed, EHA is working
diligently to reconcile and correctly apply its portability receipts.

Unrestricted Cash & Investments

The Housing Authority and the Edison Affordable Housing Corporation continue to maintain strong cash and
investment balances in each of its programs.

Grant Summary

The Authority has approximately $425,000 of capital funds available for upcoming capital improvement projects —
some upcoming projects that are included in next year’s budget are heating upgrades, a maintenance truck, security
cameras, lighting, a new basketball court and the RAD physical needs assessment. Please see above for the public
housing and HCV program CARES grant comments.



